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ADDENDUM 2 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  September 10, 2013 

  

Subject: BID# 13-051, Uniforms, Body Armor and Badges for the County of El Paso 

Sheriff's Office 

 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following information and questions: 

 

1. Can a model number be obtained for the Court badges? 

 

Response: There is no model number. 

 

2. On the Detention Officer Class A Trousers; they do not make Western Pockets any more.  

I have not found any company that makes it. Could it be a slanted pocket? 

 

Response:  Yes 
 

3. Are the specifications in this bid current because it looks like most of the items have been 

discontinued? 

 

Response:  The County is aware some of the specifications may be outdated, which 

is why the phrase “or equal” is added to each specification.  Bidders should propose 

the closest match to the specifications as possible.  After bid opening, selected 

vendors will be requested to provide samples of each proposed item.  Upon award, 

the specifications will be updated to reflect current product offerings.  

 

4. Is the County accepting partial bids or must all items be bid on? 

 

Response:  Yes.  We have accepted partial bids in the past.   
 



5. Can images be provided for all styles of badges per each department requested in the bid? 

 

 Response:  Please see Attachment 2 on our website at: 

 www.epcounty.com 

 Bids & More 

 13-051, Attachment 2 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/

